Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub- EASTBOURNE
Comm ittee Borough Council

. Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes
7 April 2022

Time and venue:

6.00 pm in the Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road, BN21 4UG
Membership:

Councillors Colin Belsey, Amanda Morris and Colin Swansborough
Reserve: Councillor Penny di Cara

Quorum: 3

Published: Wednesday, 30 March 2022

Agenda

1 Appointment of Chair
2 Apologies for absence / declaration of substitute members

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as
required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests as
required by the Code of Conduct

4 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - The Best Kebab House,
14 Langney Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3EU (Pages 3 - 34)
Report of the Director of Service Delivery



Information for the public

Accessibility:

Please note that the venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and has an induction

loop to help people who are hearing impaired. This agenda and accompanying reports are
published on the Council’s website in PDF format which means you can use the “read out

loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.

Filming/Recording:

This meeting may be filmed, recorded or broadcast by any person or organisation. Anyone
wishing to film or record must notify the Chair prior to the start of the meeting. Members of
the public attending the meeting are deemed to have consented to be filmed or recorded,
as liability for this is not within the Council’s control.

Public participation:

Please contact Democratic Services (see end of agenda) for the relevant deadlines for
registering to speak on a matter which is listed on the agenda if applicable.

Information for Councillors

Disclosure of interests:
Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor
the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported
to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer
within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the
matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Councillor right of address:

Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are not members of the committee must
notify the Chairman and Democratic Services in advance (and no later than immediately
prior to the start of the meeting).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please
contact Democratic Services.

Email: committees@Ilewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Council website: https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/

Modern.gov app available: View upcoming public committee documents on your device.
Free modern.gov iPad app or Android app or Microsoft app .



mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl?activetab=pivot:overviewtab

Report to:
Date:

Title:

Report of:
Ward(s):

Purpose of report:

Officer

recommendation(s):

Reasons for
recommendations:

Contact Officer(s):

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Sub-Committee
7 April 2022

Application for a Review of a Premises Licence The Best
Kebab 14 Langney Road Eastbourne BN21 3EU

Director of Service Delivery
Devonshire Ward

To review a Premises Licence for
The Best Kebab under the Licensing Act 2003.

To Review the licence granted to the premises known as
The Best Kebab under the Licensing Act 2003

To determine the Review application submitted by Sussex
Police

Name: Dean Love

Post title: Specialist Advisor - Licensing
E-mail: dean.love@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Telephone number: 07919 541 488

1 Introduction

1.1 Eastbourne Borough Council received an application for a Review of a Premises
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for The Best Kebab 14 Langney Road
Eastbourne BN21 3EU from Sussex Police on 9 February 2022.

1.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a Responsible Authority
or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four
licensing objectives. The Review application is included along with additional
evidence at Appendix 1.

1.3 The Police have called this Review due to several breaches of the premises
licence by opening after 03:00am and because the Police consider that the Best
Kebab are encouraging users of the night time economy to remain in the area
resulting in public place violence and anti-social behaviour . The Police have
also issued warning letters to the premises.

1.4 The grounds for the review relate to the following Licensing objectives:

e Prevention of Crime of Disorder
e Public Safety

Page 3



2.1

3.1

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

Consultation Process

Following receipt of the review application from Sussex Police this review was
advertised for a period of 28 days in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Supporting Representation Received

During the consultation period the Licensing Team (as a Responsible Authority)
submitted a representation in support of the review application. That is attached,
along with a copy of the warning letter sent, as Appendix 2.

Representations
Interested Parties — No representations have been received.

The following summarises whether representations have been received from
responsible authorities:

o Sussex Police — Applicant for the review.

o Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Environmental
Health — No representation.

o Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Health and Safety —
No representation.

o Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Planning — No
representation.

o Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Licensing —

Representation received.

East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service — No representation.

Area Child Protection Team — No representation.

Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) — No representation.

Primary Care Trust — No representation.

Background of Premises

The Premises Licence was first issued on 15 September 2005 for the licensable
activity of Late Night Refreshment.

Opening times 10:00 - 03:00
Light Night Refreshment  23:00 — 03:00

No variations to the licensable activities or conditions have been received since
the licence was first granted back in 2005.

Mr Hayder Rasul, who was the Premises Licence Holder when the Review was

served, was the premises licence holder from 18 January 2021 until 10 March
2022.

Page 4



5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

The Premises Licence was transferred to Mr Heman Rasul from Hayder Rasul
on 10 March 2022.

The current Premises Licence can be found at Appendix 3.

The Decision Making Process

At this hearing the Licensing Sub Committee must:
e Consider the application made in accordance with Section 51
e Consider any relevant representations

e Take such steps (if any) as are considered necessary for the promotion of
the Licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing
which are contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005 (as
amended).

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section
182 Guidance

Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been
circulated to Members. A copy is also retained in the Members’ Room.

Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub-
Committee will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard
to:

e Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 -
2024.
e Section 182 Guidance issued by the Home Office.

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the
matters that the Authority will consider when determining matters under the
Licensing Act 2003. An overview appears below and are numbered as in Policy.

29.3 Revocation or suspension of premises licences or certificates will
normally be considered where offences, such as sale of alcohol to
persons who are drunk or sale of alcohol to persons under 18, occur on a
regular basis. Review proceedings are often the last stage in a process
where other steps have failed to address the issues that may arise:

e Action needed should seek to promote the licensing objectives but be
balanced against the financial impact on the business.

e Action should be proportionate.

e Action should support the local community safety, crime reduction and
drugs strategies, particularly those relating to alcohol misuse.

Page 5



29.6 Section 182 Guidance, the Guidance, issued in connection with the
Licensing Act 2003 stipulates that any representation made must be in
writing, relate to particular licensed premises and be relevant to the
promotion of the four licensing objectives.

29.7 The value of detailed evidence to support a representation cannot be over
emphasized. Persons making a representation can attend the Review
hearing. The person making the representation can amplify this at the
hearing, but not extend this to other matters outside of the original
representation.

29.8 Partnership working and warnings:

The Guidance further states that the promotion of the licensing objectives
relies heavily upon partnership working with licence holders, authorised
persons, any other person and Responsible Authorities in the pursuit of
common aims and objectives. Reviews should not be used as a
mechanism to create divisions between these groups to the extent that it
undermines the benefits of co-operation and partnership working.

The Guidance recognises that it would be good practice for authorised
persons and responsible authorities to give licence-holders early warning
of their concerns about problems identified at the premises or in the
vicinity of the premises where this can be linked back to the site and of
the need for improvement. Failure to respond to these warnings or a
Premises Action Plan is expected to lead to a decision to request a
review of the premises licence or certificate.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The Licensing Authority will have regard to:

(i) The physical security features installed in the premises including: design and
layout of the premises in minimising the opportunities for crime and conflict,
provision of CCTV and associated recording equipment, display of crime
prevention material raising patrons awareness of crime, noise, nuisance and
safety issues, adequate lighting levels in the premises, metal detection and
search facilities, the use of toughened /shatterproof and plastic drinking vessels
within the area covered by a premises licence.

(i) The measures employed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal
drugs, including any search procedures and entry policies;

(vi) The measures taken to control admission to the premises, including the use
of Security Industry Authority (SIA) licensed door supervisors.

(vii) Any other such measures as may be appropriate, including; participation in
a local Pubwatch or Nightwatch scheme, or other body designed to ensure
effective liaison and partnership with the local community, the use of ‘music
wind-down policies’ and ‘chill out areas’.

Page 6



8.2

9

9.1

9.2

(viii) Measures to effectively control the premises during key events, for
example; during sporting events, during Freshers Week, Airbourne and other
significant times.

(ix) Other examples of industry Best Practice.

(xi) Steps taken to train staff in licensing law and raise awareness of issues in
relation to licensed premises, including; excessive consumption of alcohol,
underage and proxy sales of age restricted products, drug misuse and
associated crime prevention strategies.

Where licensed premises are found to cause nuisance or be associated with
disorder, unreasonable disturbance, powers of revocation or the imposition of
conditions may be considered. Conditions may include:

e The installation and use of CCTV and associated recording equipment to
a standard specification

Inclusion of a drugs and search policy of customers

The use of SIA registered door supervisors

Earlier closing times or last admissions time

Action Plans for premises failing to meet the required standards
Closure Orders

Review and revocation proceedings

Use of other mechanisms to effectively control an area where there is
alcohol related crime and disorder, including powers under the Violent
Crime Act 2006.

Options open to the Sub-Committee

The Licensing Sub-Committee shall take the steps it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may:

modify the conditions of the licence

modify the times licensable activities can take place
exclude a licensable activity

issue a warning

take no action

suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months, or
revoke the licence.

In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these
should only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate on
a case-by-case basis. The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities
may also suggest conditions to address concerns as a means to promote the
Licensing Objectives. The Sub-Committee may not impose any condition unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of a relevant representation
and is satisfied that it is appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing
objectives.

Page 7



10

10.1

10.2

11

111

11.2

12

12.1

12.2

13

13.1

14

141

15

15.1

16

16.1

Right of Appeal

An appeal made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the appellant being
notified of the decision. An appeal may be made by the applicant for the review,
the premises licence holder or any other person who has made a relevant
representation.

The determination of the Licensing Sub Committee will have no effect until the
end of the period for the appeal as passed or until the disposal of the appeal

Financial

The cost of delivering the licensing function is fully covered by the Licensing
fees.

A decision made by the Sub Committee may be appealed by any party to the
proceedings to a Magistrates’ Court. Costs associated with this matter and
incurred by any party, may in certain circumstances be awarded against the
Council.

Legal implications

Under section 51 2003 Act a Responsible Authority or any other person may
apply for a review of a premises licence. Under section 52 the licensing authority
before determining the application must hold a hearing. At the hearing the
Licensing Sub Committee must having regard to the application and any
relevant representations take such steps as it considers appropriate for the
provision of the licensing objectives.

The Legal section considered this Report on 24 March 2022 (Iken 10871 - EBC-
MW).

Risk management implications

There are no risks associated with the content of this report.
Equality analysis

An Equality Analysis is not constructive in this instance.
Environmental sustainability implications

There are no sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications associated with
this report.

Appendices
e Appendix 1 - Application for Review of Premises Licence and additional
evidence

e Appendix 2 - Representation from Licensing Authority
e Appendix 3 - Existing Licence

Page 8



17 Background papers
17.1 The background papers used in compiling this report were as follows:
e Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 available here

e Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2019-2024 available
here

Page 9


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
file:///C:/Users/Dean.Love/Downloads/Final%20-%20Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202019-2024%20(6).pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix |

Zoom in (Ctrl+Plus)

Application for the review of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Inspector Kara Tombling: East Sussex Licensing for and on behalf of the
[, finsert name of applicant) Chief Constable of Sussex Police

Apply for the review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 balow.

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Tne Besl Kebab, Langney Road
Post Town Post code (if known)

Easthourna BM21 3EL

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

HAYDER RASUL

Mumber of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicant detalls
I am, PC Daren Buck of Sussex Police licensing

Please mark X for yes

1) An interestad party (please complete (A) or (B) below) -

Sussex Police
Application for review of a premises licence
OF20Ss

Fags 1

Page 11




a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b} abody representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

¢) a person invelved in business in the vicinity of the premises i

d) abady representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the

premises
2) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) x
3) a member of the club to which this application relates {please complete (A) O
below)
(&) DETAILS OFINDIVIDUAL APPLICANT {fill in as applicable)
Flease mark X for yes
Mr L] s [0 Tmiss [0 [Mms [ | Otheriitle
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please mark X for yes

I am 18 years old or over

]

Current postal
address if different
from premises address

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address {optonal)

(B) Details of other applicant

MName and address

Sussex Palice

Application for review of a pramises licence

Page 2

Page 12

ovi2016



Telephone number (if any)

Email address (if any)

{C) Details of Responsible Authority Applicant

Mame and address:

Kara Tombding DT479

East Sussex Licensing Inspector
/O Battle Police Station, Morth Trade Road, Battle, TN33 OEX

Telephone number (if any)

(Email address (if any)
. nsin ussex. pnn.oolics.u

| This applicalion o review relates to the following licensing cbjective(s)
Please mark X for yes (one or more boxes)

1] the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety x
3) the prevention of public nuisance O
4) the protection of children fram harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review {please read guidance note 1)

Sussex Police

Application for review of a premises licence
0772015

Fage 3

Page 13



Sussex Police contend that the following licensing objectives have been senously undermined,
* The Prevention of crime and disorder
+ Public Safety

Thiz application s submitted following several breaches of the premises licence.
Sussex Police has been monitoring this premises for an extended period of fime owing to the public place
violent crime and issues surraunding dispersal during the night time economy. |

It has bean evidenced that the premises is delibarately breaching its premises license conditions, having
done so for a number of years. Despte formal wamings from both the local authority and Police, the
premises confinues o trade cutside of its permissible hours.

Owing o the premises being in very close proximity to a high capacity, late night premises, The Best
Kebab is encouraging users of the night time economy fo remain in the area creating a holspot crime
location and this is resulting in public place violent crime, anti-social behaviour and is & drain on FPolice

MEsouUross.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (pleass read guidance nete 2)

15 January 2022

Sussex Police (PC Buck) witnessed the premises trading at 03:40am, large crowds in and around the

premises.
(Appendig 1)

5™ January 2022
Local authority, Customer First notified Sussex Police that they had issued a warning letter to Mr Rasul.

9th January 2022

Sussex Police (PS Evans) witnessed premises trading at 03:25am.One door was closad at 03:10 hours
appearing to show them closing. However, people were still entering the shop and buying food up until
(0325 hours.

{(Appendx 2)

12" January 2022

Final Warning letter from Sussex Police hand deliversd to premises in relation to breaches of premises
licance.
i (Appenclix 3)

23" January 2022

Sussex Police (PS Thomson) witnessed premises frading beyond the premises licence.

Sussex Police

lication for review of a promeses licence
P pre

O7r2015

Page 4

Page 14



| The kebab shop was indeed open past 0300 — they made a half-hearted effort to semi-close the doors and
| stop letting people in at about 0310 hours, but thiz wasn't very effective. They continued serving food — the

last customer was handed their food and ushered out at precisely 0321 hours
tAppendix 4)

26" January 2022 i

Slaterment oblained from the Ass Manager of & nearby business premises stating that the premises are
always apen beyond 03:00 and this premises has been responsible for people not disparsing, adding o
violant crime and anti-social behaviour,

{Appendix 5)

27t January 2022

On the 27th January 2022, PC Buck, Sussex Police Licensing was stood immediately cutside the premises
in full view of the two staff working within the premises.

AL 03:00, the premizes turned off the exterior lights but continued to allow customers in to order food until
03:35. At 03:35 | entered the premises identifying him myself as a Police licensing officar. Upon speaking
with staff they were fully aware that they werne required to close at 03:00 and proceadead to lie (o Police
stating that the customers inside the premises had been waiting for food since 03:00. When it was pointed
out that they had been observed prior to 03:00, the staff apologised and stated this will not happen again
and began to beg Police not to take any further action, The member of staff PC Buck spoke to was the
premizes licence holder, Mr HAYDER RASUL.

(Appendix 1)

Appendix 1: Statement of PC Buck {Sussex Police licensing) including premises breach 1% January 22
Appendix 2: Statement of PS Evans in relafion to premises breach 9" January 22

Appandix 3. Final warning letter fram Sussex Police kcensing
Appendix 4: Statement of PS Themson in relation to premises breach 23™ January 22

Appendix 5 Statement from witness

Susszex Police reguest that the premises licance is reviewed and the ocperating hours of the premises
reduced from 3am to 2am. Sussex Police further request that a condition is added as follows; Door
Supervisor to be employed at the pramises on a Monday, Wadnesday, Friday & Saturday from 21:00 to

Closing.

Sussax Police
Application for reviaw of 2 premises licence
G725

Paga §

Page 15



Pleasa mark X for yas

Have you made an apphcation for review relating to this premises before | ]

Ifyes please state the date of that application N EgENEE

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please stale what they wena and when
you made them

Sussax Police
Application for review of a premises licence
0Trzons

Page 6

Page 16



Please mark X for yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and
the premises icence holdar or club holding the club premises certificate, as

aporopriate

| understand that if | de net comply with the above requirements my application (]

will be rejected

IT IS AN QFFEMCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 OM THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR
IN CONMECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (pleasa read guidanca note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s selicitor or ether duly autherised agent (See guidance note 4). f
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature (on behalf of the applicant)

Sussex Paolice

Application for review of a premises licence
OFr20s

Page 7

Page 17



[ vre79

Kara Tombling DT47%
East Sussex Licensing Inspector

Date:
319 Jan 2022

Capacity:
Sussex Police East Sussex Licensing Inspector

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (pleasa read guidance note 5)

Your parsanal conlact datafls
PG Daren Buck

Licensing officer Sussex police
Hammonds Drive Police Station

Lottbridge Road

Post town Post code
Eastbourns BMNZ3 EPW

Telephone number {if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address (optional)

Motes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in
the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent {for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

B =

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Sussex Police

Apphicaticn for review of 3 premises licence
072015

Page &

Page 18



MG11

SUSSEX POLICE
‘RESTRICTED {(when complets)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9
s | 1]

Statement of; Daren Buck

Age if under 18: (il e 98 namrd ‘orver 1R Occupation:  Police Officer

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each aigned by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and beief and | make it knowing that, if # i tendered in evidence, | shall be liable 1o prosecution if | have

wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to b2 false or do not balieve to be true,

Sgnatwe. —Teoe==. = Date 29" jan 2022

Tick if witness evidenca s visually recorded D (supply witness datals on rear)

I am the above named person, a Police licensing officer within Sussex Police licensing. |
am the holder of the ABII qualification for licensing practionars. One of my many roles is
to wisit and Inspect premises to ensure compliance within licensing law and that the
individual premises are operating within the conditions of their premises licence and
ensuring they are achisving the for licensing objectives being the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of ¢hildren from harm.

| am deemed an expert in my role within Sussex Police
This statement relates to a premises called The Best Kebab', Langney Road, Eastboumne,
BM21 3EU which has a late night refreshment licence issued by Eastbourne Borough

Council,

This premises has come to my altention fellowing the increase in public place viglent crime
in the immediate vicinity of the premises and suspicions that the premises is trading
beyond ifs permissible hours being in which it is allowed to carry out licensable activity

being 23:00 to (3:00, seven days a week,

What follows is an account of the observations and actions of not only Sussex Polica but
alse the local authority.

1% January 2022

Sussex Police (PC Buck) witnessed the premizses trading at 03:40am, large crowds in and around
the premises.

§" January 2022
Local authority, Customer First notified Sussex Police that they had issued a warning letter to Mr

Ragul.

2022

Sussex Police (PS Evans) wilnessed pramises trading at 03:25am . One door was clogad at 03:10
hiours appearing to show them closing. However, peophe were still entering the shop and buying
food up wntil 0325 hours,

Sghalure: RSy T S Signature winessed by: o
’ MG T GaodT

RESTRICTED (when complate)

Page 19



SEE E B E E E |

R R B E RESTRICTED {(when complate)

12" January 2022
Final Waming letter from Sussex Police hand deliverad to premises in relation to breaches of
premises licance,

23" January 2022

Sussex Police (PS Thomseon) witnessed premises trading beyond the premises licence.

The kebab shop was indeed open past 0300 - they made a half-hearted effort to semi-ciose the
doors and stop letting people in at about 0310 hours, but this wasn't very effective. They continued
semnving focd ~ the last custormer was handed their food and ushered ouf at precisely 0321 howrs.

On the 267 of January 2022 | spoke with the Assistant manager of a premises who stated that she
was nol aware that the premises was required to close at 0300 and her and her staff had regular
purchased and collected food after 3am. She also stated the premises was responsible for groups
hanging around in the sireet and had caused them issues in the past whereby her SIA door staff

had been reguired {o intervene through necessity to prevent or stap fights.

On the 27" January 2022, | was in full uniform and stood immediately outside the premises in full
view of the two staff working within the premisas. At 03:00, the pramises tumed off the exterior
lights but continued fo allow customers in to order food untii 03:35, At 03:35 | antered the premises
identifying him myself as a Police licensing officar. Upon speaking with staff they were fully awsre
that they were required to close al 03.00 and proceaded to lie to Police staling that the customers
inside the premises had been wailing for food since 03:00. Whan it was polnted out thal they had
been observed prior to 03,00, the staff apologisad and stated this will not happen again and bagan

to ban me not to take any further action.

It s apparent that the premises staff are aware of the restrictions in relation to their operating hours
and had been reminded by twa formal letter to the premises yel despile the receiving of & waming
letter from both Sussex Police and the local authority they continue to breach their premises
licence. The actions of this premises is contributing fo a significant increase in public place violent
crime resulling in a drain on Police resources. It is also responsible for people not dispersing
adding to the anti-social behaviour in the immediate vicinity.

It is further apparent that the premizes licenca holdsr, MR Hayder Raysul has no inteniion of
ensuring that his premises remains compliant with the law and this is evidenced above, T8+ = <=2

B E B RESTRICTED {when complete) s"a"n"m" m
mg il

Page 20



SUSSEX POLICE ME11

RESTRICTED {when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedire Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9
URM | ] !

Statement of.  PS EVANS EABRS

Age il under 18 OVER (i ver 18 et ‘puer 187

Oeccupabion.  POLICE OFFICER
1A .

This statement {consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is tres o fhe best of my knowladge

and belief and | maks it knowing that, if it is lendered In evidence, | shail be liable to proseculion if | Fave
withully stated in i, anything which | know to be lalse or do not believe {o be brua.

signatre: o cmmee— JAVIE o Date 30012022

Tick ¥ wilness evidence is visually recorded {supply wilness details an rear}

This statement relates to the time that [ was on duty and have witnessed “the best kebab” shop
next to Cameo night club, operating past their Jam licensing hours.

On SUNDAY 9™ January 2022 at 0300 hours I was on duty in uniform. I was on foot patrol
outside of Cameo night elub on Langley Road in Eastbourne. I was attached to operation Marble
and was responsible for policing the night time economy.

Part of my tasking was to be present eutside of CAMED at this time as it was closing time. | was
also made aware that the kebab shop next to CAMEQ had a licensing close time at 0300 hours.

I have observed “the best kebab™ shop and have witnessed them continue to have both front
doors open and serving customers at 03 10 hours.

At 0310 hours they have closed one door in a way b sppoas Lhat they were closing. Hewever |
have continued to observe and have wimessed customers continue to go in and out of the shop
and be served food, The kebab shop has closed its doors and stopped serving at 0325 hours,

O the night of this incident, | made notes to record the times of this on the Operation MARBLE

returns forem.

I'I _.l
o~ -
Signature: ¥ ST oA Y Signature witnessed by ) )
A R : ME11 BoEaT
e

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 21



!Sussex Police
| Serving Sussex
www . sussex. police uk

East Sussex Licensing Team

12 January 2022

Mr Hayder Rasul
13a Langney Road
Eastbourne

East Sussex

BM21 30A

FINAL WARNING LETTER

LICENSING ACT 2003 — UNAUTHORISED LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
THE BEST KEBAB HOUSE 14 LANGNEY ROAD

EASTBOURNE SUSSEX BM21 3EU

Dear Mr Hayder Rasul

[ am wriing fo you in your capacity as the registered premises licence holder of the above premises. The
premises ficence issued 15% Saptember 2005 by Eastbourne Borough Council, authorsing activities of LATE-
MIGHT REFRESHMEMNT Tha activities are subject to a number of Conditions, alt of which are sttached to the

pramisas isance.

The opaning hours of the premises:
WMon 10000-03:00

Tue 10:00-03:00

Wed 10:00-03:00

Thu 10:00-03:00

Fri 10:00-03:00

Sat 10:00-03:00

Sum 10000-03:00

The times the licance authorizes the carrying out of activities:
LATE MIGHT REFRESHMENT

Mon 23:00-03:00

Tus 23:00-03:00

Wed 23:00-03:00

Thi 23:00-03:00

Fri 23:00-03:00

Sal 23:00-03:00

Sun 23:00-03:00

East Sussex Licensing Team
Poiice Staticn, Nonh Trade Road, Batfle, I
Easl Sussex THNI3 0EX

Page 22



Sussex police are concemed aboul the nomber of reported incidents associgfed fo your premisses of

LINAUTHORISED LICENSABLE ACTIITIES- LICENSING ACT 2003
You were witnessed by Sussex polics officers on Sunday 12th December 2021 trading at 03:30 and agaln

on Saturday 1st of January 2022 when you were wilnessed trading at 04:20. On the 05" January 2022
Trevor Moule specialist advisor night=fime economy (licensing) from Eastbourne Borowgh Council mformed

vou of such breaches of your license via a Warning Latter.

You are reminded of the Four llcensing objectives:
Prevention of crime and disorder, Protection of Children from Harm, Public Nuisance and Public Safety

which you ane required to promote.
I must point out that as the Premises Licence Hoider you are responsible for the day-to-day control of this

premises. You are reminded that it is a criminal offence under the Licensing Act 2003 to camy on licensable
activities from any premises in breach of the conditions of a premises licence. The maximum penally on

conviction i sl months imprisonment andior an unlimitod fine.
Should Sussex police continue te recelve further reports that this premises is in breach of your premise

[feence, authority will be taken to seek a review to your licence: adding conciions of S1A staff to be present at
allocated opening times or if further issues relating to the premises ane substantiated revoking of this premises
licence may be callad for.

This letter should be treated as a FINAL WARNING. Further failure to adhere to the conditions on your ficence
or failure to promote the feensing otjectives may place the premises licence at risk. Further abservations of

the premises will be carmed out by Sussex Police.

Yours sincerehy,

Inzp Tombiling
Licensing Inspector

East Sussex Licensing Team
Sussax Polica

Please address all future correspondence to Licensing Officer Nicola Fenner:

Nicola.fan na@suaser.pnn.pmjrm.uk and EasiSussax Licansing@susses. prn, police, uk

Licensing Police Staff are currently working from home, email is the preferred method of
communication.

e T e
East Sussex Licensing Team I

Police Station, Morth Trade Road, Baltle,
East Sussex TH33 0EX

Page 23




SUSSEX POLICE MG

RESTRICTED (When Complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Aules, r. 16.2, Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5, 3)

Statsment # 1 Oecurrense: 47220013870 Case:

Statermnent of; Dariol Graig THOMSON

Age if under 18:  Owver 18 (i over 18 insert ‘ovar 187 Cccupation;  Police Sergeant GT385

This sfatement [consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) ks true 1o the best of my knowledge
and befief and | make it knowing that, if it is tandered In evidence, | shall ba lisbla to prosecution if § have
withully staled anything in it, which | know o be false o do nal baliave to be trus,

Signaiure: I.M Date:  Saturday 29 January 2022

| am a Police Sergean! currently assigned to the East Sussex Divistonal Response team based at
Hammeonds Drive Police Station, Eastbourne. On Saturday 22 and Sunday 23 January 2022, | was on duly,
working & 2100-0700 hrg might shift as the suparvisor for the officers deployed on Operation Marble, which
relates fo the policing of the weekend night-time economy, | was in fuf uniform, in company with PCs CLSTE
LOIZoU, CF323 FULLER and EAZ19 GROVE.

From around 0240 hours on Sunday 23 January, | was in Langney Road, Castbourne with my colleaguas,
near to ‘Camao’ nightolub, This establizshment closes at 0300 hours, and as the largast mghlclub &=
Easthourne ragularly atiracts in the region of 500-600 customers. The closing of the nightclub |s ofen
gsaociated with disorder amongst the departing cugtamers, many of whom are infoxicated, hence the
deliberate presence of my officers and mysali.

On this parficular evening | had baen asked by the Licensing Officer, PC CBA80 BUCK, o keep an eye on
the "Besl Hebab' takeawsy adjiscent to e nightoiub, | was told that this pramises was zlso supposed to
close at 0300 hours.

When the nighlclub closed at 0300 hours | noted that & considerable rumber of their customers went
immediately into the ‘Best Kebab® takeaway, and a large, dense crowd of several dozen peopls developad
insida. Although @ was past 0300 hours there was no apparent desire by the proprietors fo close,
Intarmittenthy, | kept coming back to 'Best Kebab', batwsan dealing with pockets of minor disorder amongst
people in the road. On each occasion | obsersed from directly outside; | saw food handed over the counter

and paymenis being laken a corsiderable number of fimes,

Signature: M"—“‘*—* . cionatwraWitnessed By

Page 24



MGT1 [Continuad)

Continuation of Statement of: PS5 CT385 Daniel THOMSON Page 2

At appeasimately 0310 hours 2 member of ‘Best Kebab' staff partially closed the doors to the :ake;v.ay. 11
recall corractly they are ‘tri-fold” doovs, and two of the three segments were pul across the entrance, the
remaining gap was wide enough for people to continue to enter and exit. While this clearly allowad the
remaining customers to leave, it also allowed peaple to conlinue lo enter, and they did so.

Tha serving of food continued In the establishment untl 0321 howrs; this was tha time | noted that the last

cuslomer was handed their purchase, and keit the shop. While [ was not close enough to hear whal was said,

| et ot recall observing any person baing refused service.

[ cannot help but comment that it was clear that ‘Best Kebab' remained open past 0300 hours o allow them

o sarve the mass exodus of cuslomers irom Gameo at that dme. | have no doubt thet it would have been

quile lucrative,
Howeves, the fact that '‘Best Kebak' remained open and sarving, did maan thal a signiticant numbar o
people were dafinitely loitering in the area for kenger than they would have olherwise. | have no doubt that

this contributed o the volume of incidents of minos disorder in the area after Cameo had closed, and

disrupled the orderly dispersal of cusiomers from Camen.

White thersa were no incidents requiring amests on this particular fight, | should note that the widnity of
Cameo and 'Best Kebab' on Langney Road is olten a ‘holspot” for incidences. of disorder and Public Place
Viodant Crime on weekend mights. n my view it is very mueh In the pubilc interest for customers to disparse

from lhe area as soon as possible atter Cameo closes, as such a large number of p2ople all leaving al once

often does creale a ‘Tashpoint'.

Thig statement lorms part of my original notes and was made making reference (o the ‘Markle Returng’ email

I's2nt 1o PC BUCK on the nigh in question ,:' | g aig

Time and Place Completed: 1210 howrs, Salurday 23 January 2022, Hammonds Drive Police Station

_.. Signature Winessed By:

Sigmature:

Page 25



S . SUSSEXPOLICE - i
RESTRICTED (when complete)
(S Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55,54 (3) {a) and 58; MC Rules 1381, n.TO)

RN [T ]

This statement {conaiating of .., .......... page{s) sach signad by me] is rue to the bast of my knowledge and belef and
| rmake it knowing that, # it is tenderad in evidance, | shall be liable o prosecution if | have willully stated anything which

I know to ba false or

Staternant ol:

Agefunder 18: Rl E . L

Sigrahwe, e

Tick il wilness evidence is visually reconded D (sunply witness datais on rear)

Lewa e clooe noasad pessos.. canck..cuwn.tda.

= = \MHW“LchwManEZEfﬂME_ .....................
cmma_.ﬁ.tma_____ﬁgmmh%._ﬁ%___ram_h1.,,.,.G,,J.......aam.._..m_..h.._...__.._.

.F...:Iuﬁ.l}'_i.‘... et s cl o B ﬂq.m.,LA i sz e bisacn ke
MQ_FG& Elwp'imw-s_,‘;.-.}qfr@m "ka :Ex"ulq.-ece,;.,rlduj E
_mmu&.....:aﬁlmmhﬂ..4:)..._'.L]:s.._.fr-.é_.._.;g.lg.m;_.;.i....ﬂ._rj..m.»:r:y..,..,:._lc,...._E;.W s
Ch.-...kﬁminuj... c.m.a.i.x!'......t?aﬂu‘unnﬁ..c_&. g BRI TP PSRN
juinmt#::ﬁtthhs ﬂbz:kal‘;:iuﬂiﬁﬂjl!ﬁ ....... 1
cles=ch O DX AN % ELMMPKQ(_EM&QLL)LEAF
ﬁlzﬁlﬂu-\k?; i Thivo N bcn_accixmel et
Mim:&.ﬂ ...... £, lk W«.fﬂ.ﬂf_&'ﬂ]a_mr l{;;’.{c.naim Milﬁ.i_.m
rx:mamlmw,_ﬂqhﬁhcﬁhalmqallammw ...... hocan. cean
J"&jm;iimrnﬁqjﬂﬁgpmhhalepeﬁ;@“ul,{:j ..............
Emmmmamki;rhla&knhﬂch FREL- SEQ.’I.{&L...:TE.L::,L.-F..F_
Eﬁi‘kiﬁLaLﬁ.Lm‘}aﬁL._;Pm ..... QML&MWL}L&LWJ:P{U«D
Ft\kfﬂﬂﬁ"«ﬁf&m‘k‘&&i&rw ..... e pl\.t.'x_rr hlﬂuﬁgl\m ........
.mﬁ::jm\w.hj....mhmma.cj ...... E:.s[—up,m : Eﬂ{.ﬁmfihu!_lh:}
Ps.n -.Fm.mma.,...Cmn.ﬂu;....hkm._ch._ . mmﬁ.p‘;‘hm;j
;:eﬁmrmlfmw =T L'xﬁ:rm.'\j %mht.;ajclhn_lc&c—_loarlﬂﬂlttjﬂ
. —

Bignature; .., e SiNEWre WHNEESEE DY oo mlerr oo oo oo

Page 26



Caominuatian aramemem .

MG 11 jeong 12097

PEE M0 s

159:‘1-1-\- Lhn*‘-‘a‘-ll""-’“b. . s..k.rlL.R«w J;;ﬁ.c'-'—"f-i <—Mf"~5..e ﬁr’\'pjﬁif-’ »»L)I-"-‘j L'iv?'-""'ﬂ -
gk Llave gemeh L\ wacn. ixsnchas. l"&jw Aniprendics. J..JLsmj

e ;;J,L%—»;L L—_.;,_Lm ;_,11.{44-..\. mm«l&"l LL-Cm'I""' oy ti:_JL_:u.__ BT - SR
PP T W 'q;‘iﬂtl‘(jl'H.. leF.*:'smE 3."5',1\#95! sk, &tuuﬂ.xljmﬁ;mlq LS SR

e smey o) B -

Slgnamra ._....Eignalurl; i d by Lo

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Dean Love Licensing Officer

Specialist Advisor Regulatory Services lireversiviote

Town Hall Specialist Advisor
Grove Road Licensing (Night-
Eastbourne Time Economy)

East Sussex BN21 4UG

Dear Mr Love

| am writing on behalf of the Licensing Authority for Eastbourne Borough Council as a Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

| am responding to an Application for Review of Premises Licence (Section 51 Licensing Act 2003)
submitted to Eastbourne Borough Council by Sussex Police regarding Premises at
The Best Kebab House 14 Langney Road Eastbourne BN21 3EU.

On 5" January 2022 | wrote to the Premises Licence Holder , Mr Hayder Rasul. | informed him that the
Licensing Authority had been notified of two dates when licensable activities

(Providing Late Night Refreshment) had been conducted at the premises otherwise than in accordance
with the premises licence.

1. 12" December 2021- 0330 hours — providing late night refreshment
2. 1% January 2022- 0420 hours — providing late night refreshment.

The Premises Licence for this site permits the provision of late-night refreshment between 2300 hours
and 0300 hours every day of the week.

No further action was taken in this matter other than the communication indicating it was a warning
letter.

| support the application to review the licensable hours of this premises under the Licensing Objectives
as set out below.

e The prevention of Crime and disorder
e Public Safety

e The prevention of public nuisance

e The protection of children from harm

| have attached a copy of the letter for your information.

Regards,
Trevor Moule
Specialist Advisor Licensing (Night-time Economy)

Lewes District Council Eastbourne Borough Council
Southover House Town Hall

Southover Road Grove Road

Lewes Eastbourne Page 29

East Sussex BN7 1AB East Sussex BN21 4UG



Mr Hayder Rasul
13a Langney Road
Eastbourne

East Sussex

BN21 3QA

Dear Mr Rasul

Licensing Act 2003 — Unauthorised licensable activities.
Re: The Best Kebab House 14 Langney Road Eastbourne BN21 3EU

I have now received information on two occasions from Sussex Police who were on patrol on
Sunday 12t December 2021 when you were witnessed trading at 03:30 and again on Saturday
15t of January 2022 when you were witnessed trading at 04:20

Our records show that the conditions of your Licence permit you to provide Late Night
Refreshments between the hours of 23:00 and 03:00 Monday — Sunday.

You are therefore in breach of your Licence and | am issuing this letter as a warning that we
reserve the right to take enforcement action against you should any further breaches be
witnessed or reported.

Supply of Late Night Refreshment is a licensable activity under the Licensing Act 2003. Any hot
food or hot drink served between 11pm and 5am is classed as the licensable activity of supply
of Late Night Refreshment. Therefore selling hot food or drink between these times would be
defined as unauthorised licensable activities.

It is an offence under Licensing Act 2003, S136(1) and (4) to carry on unauthorised licensable
activities. The legislation states that: -

(1) A Person commits an offence if —

(a) he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises
otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation, or

(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be carried on.

(4) A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to an unlimited fine, or to both.

Please ensure Late Night Refreshment does not take place on site after 03:00 unless the
proper consent has been applied for by way of a Temporary Event Notice or a permanent
Premises Licence. Our website provides further information on this.

Please be aware that the Council Licensing team have enforcement officers monitoring the
Town both day and night and we may monitor your premises. If you are witnessed carrying out
unauthorised licensable activities again then enforcement action may be taken.

If you have any queries regarding this letter, please contact me by emailing me at
licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Moule
Specialist Advisor Night—-Time Economy (Licensing)

2
Page 30


https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
mailto:licensing@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

EASTBOURNE

Appendix 3 Borough Council

wiww.easthourne gov.uk

Part A
Premises Licence 003381

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Best Kebab House
14 Langney Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 3EU

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Start Date: 15™ September 2005

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Late Night Refreshment

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES:
The Best Kebab House Every Day 10:00-03:00

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES:

Late Night Refreshment Every Day 23:00-03:00
The Best Kebab House Outdoors

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF PREMISES
N/A

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mr Hayder Rasul
13a Langney Road
Eastbourne

East Sussex

BN21 3ﬁA
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
N/A

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
N/A

Page 31
Page 1 of 4



PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES
SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

N/A

ANNEXES

Door Supervisors

1. Each and every door supervisor or individual concerned with a security activity at the
premises must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Transferred Conditions
Notes - Section 8, Subsection 1 and 2

1. There shall be no charge for admission, entertainment, services or any other matter,
except reasonable charges for cloakroom and toilet facilities.

2. A tariff of charges made in the refreshment house shall, during the hours of late opening,
be kept displayed so that it can conveniently be read by persons frequenting the
refreshment house and before entering.

3. Custom shall not be sought by soliciting outside or within the premises.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

All Licensing Objectives
None

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Crime and Disorder CCTV installed. Police would be contacted for any disturbance.

Public Safety
Public not allowed to enter cooking areas.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

None

Protection of Children from Harm
None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

All Licensing Objectives
N/A

Page 32
Page 2 of 4



Annex 4 - Plans

At the time of submission the attached plans are an accurate reflection of the design and
layout of the premises.

Page 33
Page 3 of 4




EASTBOURNE

Borough Councll

wiwew.Bastbourne gov.uk

Part B
Premises Licence Summary 003381

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Best Kebab House
14 Langney Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 3EU

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Start Date: 15% September 2005

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Late Night Refreshment

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES:
The Best Kebab House Every Day 10:00-03:00

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES:

Late Night Refreshment Every Day 23:00-03:00
The Best Kebab House Outdoors

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/OR OFF PREMISES

N/A

NAME AND (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mr Hayder Rasul
13a Langney Road
Eastbourne

East Sussex

BN21 30QA

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
N/A

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
N/A

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
N/A

Page 34
Page 4 of 4



	Agenda
	4 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - The Best Kebab House, 14 Langney Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3EU
	Appendix 1 - Application for Review of Premises Licence and additional evidence
	Appendix 2 - Representation from Licensing Authority
	Appendix 3 - Existing Licence


